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CNX Gas Company LLC
CNX Center

1000 CONSOL Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317-6506

phone: 724 485-3011
e-mall: MattHanley@consolenergy.com

December 3, 2015 web: www.consolenergy.com
MATTHEW HANLEY
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection panager - Gas Pemmitfing (Southem & Ohio
. Regions)
Office of Oil and Gas

Attn: Laura Adkins
601 57" Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304-2345

Re: OXFD13FHS (API 47-017-06632); and OXFD13IHS (API 47-017-06631) Plat
Revisions

Dear Laura:

This submittal is intended to satisfy your request for updated plats to the above referenced well
permits. As you are aware, CNX Gas Company LLC received approved modifications to the
OXFDI13FHS and OXFDI13IHS permits on 06/01/2015 allowing for a directional (NW to SE)
and formation (Burket to Marcellus) drilling change. As was discussed at the time, the
modification was to intended utilize the originally permitted surface hole location for each well
in order to accomplish the desired directional and formational change.

Upon completion of the as-drilled plats, it has come to our attention that the plats used to modify
the referenced well permits show incorrect surface hole location coordinates. Therefore,
enclosed for your review and the Department’s well file are copies of corrected plats show the
originally permitted surface locations that were used to develop these wells.

CNX Gas Company LLC appreciates the assistance of the Department in resolving this
discrepancy. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you or any members of your team have

questions or need additional information. NED s
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Matthew Hanley
Manager — Gas Permitting (Southern and Ohio Regions)
CNX Gas Company LLC
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CNX Center

1000 CONSOL Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317

Bew:cas

phone: 724 4853244
e-mafl:  SarahBaughman@consolenergy.com

web: www.consolenergy.com

December 9, 2015

Laura Adkins ASAA?H BA—l;GHMA:‘ ia Gas Permittin:
Vi

WV DEP anager —ennsyivania Ga. ing

601 57" Street

Charleston, WV 25304

OXFD13IHS (APl 47-17-06631) & OXFD13FHS (APl 47-17-06632)

Ms. Laura Adkins,

Per your request to Matt Hanley, enclosed are two (2) mylar plats for each of the above referenced
Marcellus wells.

If any further information or correspondence is required, please contact me at (724)485-3244

or Sarah Baughman@consolenergy.com .

Thank you,

Sarah Baughma
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